
From: Josh Wilner
To: PRA Response; CPRA
Cc: Kory DeClark
Subject: Re: CPRA 2022-078 08/04/2022
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 5:18:23 PM
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Hello, 

Thank you for your August 4th letter. We would like the request to remain open until the
project is finished. To compensate for the extended delay, we ask that you send us the data
you have compiled so far. You may include any disclaimer you wish, but we want
to make sure
we receive as much data as possible. 

Please also let us know when you estimate the project to be completed. We may ask for
interim data again if the project continues to be delayed. 

Thank you for your assistance with our request. 

Regards, 

Joshua Wilner
B R A U N H A
G E Y  &  B O R D E N  L
L P

San Francisco

351 California Street, 10th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Tel: (415) 599-0210
 
New York
7 Times Square

27th Floor
New York, NY 10036-6524
Tel: (646) 829-9403

From: PRA Response
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 10:01 AM
To: CPRA <CPRA@rivcoda.org>; Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>; Kory DeClark
<declark@braunhagey.com>
Subject: RE: CPRA 2022-078 08/04/2022
 
To the Office of the District Attorney,
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter, please keep the data request open. We will follow up
with a substantive response in the coming week.
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Best,
 
Caitlin Shaw
Litigation Legal Assistant
B R A U N
H A G E Y  &  B O R D E N 
L L P

Direct:  (415) 651-5763

 

From: CPRA <CPRA@rivcoda.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Ellen Leonida <Leonida@braunhagey.com>
Subject: CPRA 2022-078 08/04/2022
 
*** EXTERNAL MESSAGE ***
Good afternoon,
 
Please find the attached letter in response to your ongoing request.
 
 
Sincerely,
 
Civil Litigation Team
Special Prosecution Region
Office of the District Attorney
County of Riverside
3960 Orange Street, Riverside CA | 951.955.5400 Main |951.955.7640 Fax|
cpra@rivcoda.org
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